ba

5

5 il
ok,
Lh— - "_ i,
r "*-:'ﬂ-':f " -
2 o '.[ =

ok

F-F i
T

l__j‘_:_f_ RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 5= ">
REGULAR MINUTES

Wednesday, May 20, 2020
ACTION MINUTES

In Compliance with Executive Department State of California
Executive Order N-29-20

Join Hangouts Meet: meet.google.com/znf-uhci-itf

Join by Phone: +1 470-485-9331 PINL 655 883 817#

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Henry at 6:05 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Via Phone
Director Roscoe Raymond Candi Bingham, General Manager
Director Anita Ebbinghausen Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk
Director Patrick Henry
Director John Chapman
Director Karla Christensen

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Henry led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA:

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Board Member Chapman, and carried by

a 5 to 0 vote to approve the Regular Agenda dated May 20, 2020 as presented. Motion passed by
the following vote:

AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Board Member Raymond stated Rick Miller would like to have an agenda item on the next Board meeting
regarding Rotary Cleanup.

6. MINUTES: Discussion/ Approval.
A. April 22, 2020 Regular Meeting.

Motion by Board Member Raymond, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, and carried by a 5
to 0 vote to approve the Minutes dated April 22, 2020 as amended. Motion passed by the
following vote:

Page 1 of 5




AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

7. CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending April 30, 2020.
b. Expenditure Report - Submitted Check Approval through April 30,2020,

Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Henry
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Chairman Henry, seconded by Board Member Raymond, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to approve the Consent Items - Period Ending April 22, 2020. Motion passed by the following
vote:

AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for consideration,

A. Monthly Operations Report.
The report included updates from AWA staff, construction, wastewater and water — see report for complete
details for Regulatory Compliance Specialist, Wastewater, Water, Distribution and Electrical.

April 1 thru April 24, 2020 Water Production/Sold Information:
Well 2 - 428,500 gallons  Total Produced — 888.66216,980 gallons
Well 3R - 414,000 gallons Total Sold — 555,120 gallons

Well 6R - 46,162 gallons  Unaccounted Loss - 37%

Staft Hours: Water 81.25 hours

April 1 thru April 24, 2020 Wastewater Production:
Influent flow: 1.012.100 gallons  Effluent Discharged: 348.400 gallons
staft Hours: Wastewater 109.5 hours

Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Henry closed
the public discussion.

B. Monthly General Manager Report.
The Monthly General Manager Report included updates from the General Manager — see report for complete
details.

General Manager Bingham reported she hoped to be in the office in June. Waiting on Coronavirus Home Order
update.

Chairman Henrv opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Henry closed
the public discussion.

Page 2 of 5




9. BOARD MATTERS: Discussion/Action.

4. Public Hearing Rate Increase. Discussion/Action.

General Manager Bingham stated this item would be continued to the next meeting. She reported at the last
meeting District Attorney Gary B. Bell provided instruction regarding the Proposition 218 Hearing. The Public
Hearing will be conducted as authorized by the Governor’s Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20." These
orders authorizing remote teleconference for meetings under the Brown Act. The tabulation of the ballots will
still need to ocecur at a location accessible to the public in a way that allows the public to monitor the process.
Because this meeting will be held by teleconference, the tabulation likely can’t occur on the same as the
meeting and also comply with these requirements.

General Manager Bingham stated because of the social distancing requirement the meeting could be set up to
allow 10 individuals at a time to voice their concerns regarding the Rate Increase. She inquired if this item
could be place on the agenda after Public Comment for Matters Not on the Agenda. Board Clerk Wurzburger
stated that the Board could vote to move this item to a different location during the approval of the Agenda.

Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public. Chairman Henry closed
the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board it was decided held the Public Hearing Rate Increase on the
basketball court and comply with the appropriate social distancing requirements. This information will be
posted on the District’s website.

This item was continued to the June 17 meeting. No action taken at this time.

b. A-Teem SCADA. Discussion/Action.

General Manager Bingham provided a field service report from ATEEM regarding the SCADA. The report
included information associated with the radio survey completed, SCADA software, radio frequency licensing,

AT&T phone connectivity and Orbit radio cost for seven radios.

Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Henry
closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board. staft was directed to contact ATEEM to request a complete
package delineating the contract for the installation of the new SCADA system for final approval.

This item was continued to the June 17 meeting. No action taken at this time.

¢. District Credit Card Policy. Discussion/Action.
General Manager Bingham provided the District Credit Card Policies and Procedures for final approval.

Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Henry
closed the public discussion.

Afier considerable discussion amongst the Board, the following motion was made:
Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Chairman Henry, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to approve the District Credit Card Policies and Procedures and authorized General

Manager Bingham to sign as the Cardholder. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond

Page 3 of 5




NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

d. Capital Improvement Plan. Discussion/Action.

General Manager Bingham provided the District Capital Improvement Plan for discussion. She explained that
District Auditor Robert Johnson has been requesting this Plan for the last two years. The Federal government is
also requesting the Capital Improvement Plan be in place for the Distribution Project. She modeled the
submitted Capital Improvement Plans from other Districts through the Special District Association.

Board Member Ravmond stated he had concern with Section 3. General Provisions Item F. Depreciation. The
wording stated “To be determined and completed by District CPA.

General Manager Bingham stated the District’s depreciation is currently being done by Auditor Robert Johnson
because she does not have any cost accounting background.

Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Henry
closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board, staff was requested to draft a resolution to approve the
Capital Improvement Plan at the June 17 meeting.

¢, Community Clean Up Committee. Discussion.
No written report was submitted on this item. Vice-Chairman Christensen reported this information was
provided the public through social media and she had not received any response.

During the General Manager’s report there was decision regarding CalFire and the cleanup at the ravine on
Oak/Canyon to clear the blackberry bushes. General Manager Bingham stated they would not be able to
provide their service until the first week in June. General Manager Bingham stated if the Community Clean Up
Committee will be preforming this cleanup this information needs to be posted again with the date and time and
request volunteers bring equipment,

Board Member Chapman stated he would like to perform this clean up two weeks from this weekend. Board
Member Ebbinghausen stated that would be June 6.

Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Henry closed
the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board, staff was directed to post that the Community Clean Up
Committee will be preforming the cleanup off the ravine on Oak/Canyon on June 6 with a specific time to be
determined and request volunteers bring equipment.

f. Signage Template to be Placed at the Creek. Discussion/Action.
No written report was submitted on this item. Board Member Raymond stated the signage is for the river not
the creek. He stated two signs are needed with the following information:

HUMPHREEY DaAM
October 11, 1928
California Water Rights Permit 3162
Diversion for Recreational lse
From May 1% = October 15t
River Pincs Public Utility District

Page 4 of 5




Chairman Henry opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Henry closed
the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board, Board Member Raymond stated he would get these medal
signs made in accordance with the County Regulations. One sign will be posted at the dam and the other will
be posted by the road.

g. Sewer Plant Solar Panel Options. Discussion/Action.
No written report was submitted on this item. Board Member Raymond stated he had not been contacted
regarding this matter.

This item was continued to the June 17 meeting. No action taken at this time.

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the Distriet. Continued Item.

Board Member Raymond reporied the gate to the sewer ponds was left opened. He found CalFire clearing and
burning brush. He stated there are so many trees that still need to be fell from the spray fields. He told CalFire
that 8 inch or smaller trees were considered brush and it was okay to clear and burn them.

No action taken.

11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
a. Solar Panel Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.
Mo action taken.

b. Water Rights Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.
No action taken.

12. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS:

Public Hearing Rate Increase. Discussion/Action.

Rotary Cleanup Request. Discussion/Action.

Tax Roll Assessment. Discussion/Action

A-TEEM SCADA Contract. Discussion/Action.

2020/2021 Budget. Discussion/Action.

Community Clean Up Committee. Continued Discussion.

Resolution Capital Improvement Policy. Discussion/Action.

Resolution Approving Manager to Apply Application USDA Construction. Discussion/Action.
Sewer Plant Solar Panel Options. Discussion/Action.

et~ il - T - =W - = -

13. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

Page 5 of 5




River Pines Public Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank Accounts

El Dorado Checking
El Dorado Checking-5866 FEMA
El Dorado Checking - 3101 Laif
El Dorado Savings-2447 Capital
El Dorado Savings - Deposits

El Dorado Savings - DWERF 7714
Total Bank Accounts

California Bank & Trust - Water
Change Till
LAIF Investment Fund - Sewer

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivahble
Accounts Receivable - Other
11000 - Accounts Receivable
11200 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
11300 - Prepaid Expense
12000 - Undeposited Funds

Taotal Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Fixed Assets
Building - Sewer
Building - Water
Equipment - Sewer
Equipment - Water
Land - Sewer
Land - Water
Office Equipmeant - Sewer
Office Equipment - Water
System - Sewer
System - Water

Total Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Utility Encroachment - Deposit

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Taxes
Security Deposits - 50/50 W/S

Total Other Current Liabllities
Total Current Liabilities

May 31, 20

15,083.24
0.29
2,705.26
41,249.85
1,002.39

1,869.76
61,911.29

23,007 21
75.00
193,025.90

278,0198.40

1,272.00

70,158.93
=37,000.00

24,430.93

2416.67
6,422 12

8,838.79

321,289.12

-1,129,714.00

7.672.50
B0 441.78
B3.946.45
95,751.28

1,8952.12
13.310.51

5,514,989

5,853.26

603,941.83
801,094 .64

1,.703,279.37
573,865.37

828.18
828.18
895,982.67

-5,361.90
1,100.00

-4 261.90
-4, 261.90

Fage 1



River Pines Public Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2020

May 31, 20

Long Term Liabilities
Bank & Trust - Water 61,750.00
Total Long Term Liabllities 61,750.00
Total Liabilities 57,488.10

Equity

32000 - Retained Earnings 874 69787
Met Income -34,203.30
Total Equity 838,494 .57
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 895,982.67

Page 2




River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

May 2020
Sewer Water TOTAL
Crdinary Income/Expense
Income
Amador County Auditor's Warrant
Secured Appointment 0.00 144 11 144.11
Total Amador County Auditor's Warrant 0.00 144,11 14411
Base Fee Income
Maintenance Fees 335.00 335.00 670.00
Sewer 16,006,935 Q.00 16,006.55
Voluntary Lock-Off 157.50 157.50 315.00
Water 0.00 12,619.42 12,618.42
Total Base Fee Income 16.499.05 13,111.92 29.610.97
Interest Income 0.00 0.25 0.25
Variable Income
Late Fees 106.52 106.52 213.04
Water - Usage 0.00 3,650.38 3,650.38
Total Variable Income 106.52 3,756.80 3,863.42
Total Income 16,605.57 17.013.18 33618.75
Gross Profit 16,605.57 17,013.18 33,618.75
Expense
Bank Charges
Paymentus Fees 94.40 103.25 197.65
Total Bank Charges 94.40 103.25 187.65
Board Members
Stipends 375.00 375.00 750.00
Total Board Members 375.00 375.00 750.00
Contracted Expenses
Board Clerk 300.00 300.00 600.00
Manager 2,416.66 2,416.68 4,833.34
Total Contracted Expensas 2. 716.66 2, 716.68 5,433 34
Sewer Expenses
Amador Water Agency
After Hour On-Call 233.00 0.00 233.00
Emergency Call-Out 231.3 0.00 23131
Mandated State Reporting 36.33 0.00 36.33
Operation Repairs 1,886.43 0.00 1,986.43
Routine Service 3,736.03 0.00 3,736.03
Total Amador Water Agency 6,223.10 0.00 6,223.10
Equipment Rental 2 851.06 0.00 2.851.06
SCADA Service 700.00 0.00 700.00
Sewer - Parte/Supplies 315.58 0.00 31558
Telephone - Sewer 14812 0.00 14812
Testing - Sewer 140.00 0.00 140.00
Total Sewer Expenses 10,378.86 0.00 10,378.86
Water/Distribution Expenses
Amador Water Agency
After Hour On-Call 0.00 4566.00 466.00
Customer Service 0.00 164.76 164.76
Mandatory State Reporting 0.00 7268 72.68
Meter Reading 0.00 295,93 295,93
Rountine Service 0.00 1.705.64 1.705.64
Total Amador Water Agency 0.00 2.705.01 2.705.01




River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

May 2020
Sewer Water TOTAL
PartsiSupplies 0.00 1,071.12 107112
SCADA Service 0.00 300.00 300.00
Water Testing 0.00 245,00 245.00
Total Water/Distribution Expenses 0.00 432113 432113
64900 - Office Expenses
Postage/Shipping 198.36 19.39 38.75
Software 25.49 25.50 50.99
Supplies 95.39 95.40 180.79
Website Service 100.60 100.60 201.20
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 240.84 240 89 481.73
66700 - Professional Fees
Legal Expenses §70.00 570.00 1,140.00
Total 66700 - Professional Feas 57000 570.00 1,140.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 91.688 91.66 183.32
68100 - Telephone - Office 28.82 28.82 57.64
Total 6B600 - Utilities 120.48 120.48 240.96
Total Expanse 14, 406.24 8,447 .43 22 943 67
Mat Ordinary Incoma 2, 108,33 8,965.75 10,675.08
MNet Income 2,108.33 8,565.75 10,675.08

Page 2



River Pines Public Utility District

Account QuickReport-Board Meetings
As of May 31, 2020

Type Date

Bank Accounts

El Dorado Checking

Check 05/01/2020
Check 05/01/2020
Deposit 05/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 05082020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 05082020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pt -Check 05052020
Bill Pt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 0502020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2020
Bill Pt -Check 05/05/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05052020
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2020
Deposit 05/05/2020
Depaosit 05/05/2020
Deposit 05052020
Check 05052020
Depaosit 0506/ 2020
Depasit 05/06/2020
Depasit 05/06/2020
Check 050612020
Depaosit 050712020
Check 050712020
Check 050712020
Depasit 05/08/2020
Depaosit 05/11/2020
Deposit 05112020
Deposit 05122020
Deposit 05122020
Check 05/12/2020
Deposit 05132020
Check 05/13/2020
Check 05132020
Check 05/M14/2020

ML

eft
debit

13436
13442
13441
13440
13439
13442
13443
13444
13445
13445
13447
13448
13449
13450
13451
13452
13453
13454
13455
13456
13457
13458
13459

debit

debit

eft
dehbit

debit

debit
debit
eft

Google Services
Candi Bingham

ML Aukum Store
Amador Water Age...
Brent Stewart, P.E.
california Laborator. ..
Frits & Company
MNYS, Inc.

Anita Ebbinghausen
Gisele L. Wurzburger
John Chapman

Karla Christensen
Fatrick Henry

Rocky Raymond
Aces Waste Servic. .,
Anita Ebbinghausen
California Bank & T...
Colantuono, Highs...
Gisele L. Wurzburger
John Chapman

Karla Christensen
Patrick Hanry

Rocky Raymond
Aces Waste Senvic...
California Bank & T...

Digital Deployment

USPS

Adobe PDF
UsPs

Costeo

Candi Bingham
In Digital
ATE&T - Sewer

Marmio

District Emails
Deposit
Supplies
30018

Testing for March 2020

Eastside Liftstation - Mew Gener...

Stipend - April 2020
Board Clerk - April 2020 Meeting
Stipend - April 2020
Stipend - April 2020
Stipend - April 2020
Stipend - April 2020
1175

Stipend - May 2020
10302647489
SCADA

Board Clerk - May 2020 Meeting
Stipend - May 2020
Stipend - May 2020
Stipend - May 2020
Stipend - May 2020
1175

1030264749
Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Website Hosting
Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Postage

Deposit

Postage
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paper/Envelopes
Deposit

Emergency Customer Phone Se...

209 245-3584 701 9

Amount

-36.00

-2 416.67
1,458.93
-51.89
-13,165.87
-1,000.00
-385.00
-12 82568
-518.50
-75.00
-300.00
-75.00
-75.00
-75.00
-75.00
-01.66
-75.00
-8480.00
-1,140.00
-300.00
-75.00
-75.00
-75.00
-75.00
-91.66
-890.00
427.24
286.34
291.83
-50.00
1,985.91
144.11
285.95
-7.75
148,85
-14.99
-7.75
60282
S02.92
958.06
594 86
658.41
-190.79
291.64
-2 416 67
-51.20
-149.12

Balance

27.385.32
27.,385.32
27,349.32
24 932 65
26,391 58
26,339.69
13,173.82
12,173.82
11,788.82
-1,036.86
-1,655.36
=1, 730.36
-2,030.36
-2,105.36
-2,180.36
-2.255 36
-2.330.36
=2 422 02
-2.497.02
-3,387.02
-4 527.02
-4 827.02
-4 902 .02
-4 977.02
-5,062.02
-5,127.02
-5.218 .68
-6,108.68
-5,681 .44
-5,395.10
-5.103.27
-5,153.27
-3, 163.36
=3, 019.25
-2,733.30
-2.741.05
-2.592.10
-2 607.09
-2.614 .84
=2, 012.02
=1.7059.10
-751.04
-156.18
502.23
311.44
603.08
=1,813.59
-1,864.79
-2.013.91

Page 1




River Pines Public Utility District

Account QuickReport-Board Meetings
As of May 31, 2020

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Deposit 051472020 Deposit 215.23 -1,798.68
Deposit 05152020 Deposit 8,614.93 6.816.25
Deposit 05/15/2020 Deposit 634.07 7.450.32
Deposit 051872020 Deposit 29802 7.748.34
Check 051872020 debit USPS Postage =7.75 7,740.59
Check 05182020 debit UsSPSsS Postage -15.50 7.725.09
Deposit 05182020 Deposit 33a.72 8,064.81
Deposit 05/1972020 Deposit 500.65 8 665,46
Deposit 05/20/2020 Deposit 1,146.86 981232
Deposit DSr2172020 Deposit 77061 10,582.93
Deposit D&2212020 Deposit 1,852.10 12,535.03
Deposit 05/26/2020 Deposit 143.24 1267827
Deposit 05/26/2020 Deposit 460.00 13,138.27
Deposit 05/26/2020 Deposit 638.33 13,776.60
Deposit 05/26/2020 Deposit 622.15 14,398 75
Deposit DSf272020 Deposit 336,94 14,735 649
Check 05/27/12020 eft RingCentral Office Phone -57 .64 14 678.05
Deposit 05/28/2020 Deposit 15600 14 ,834.05
Check 05/28/2020 debit Digital Deployment Aug. 2019; May 2020 -100.00 14,734.05
Deposit 052972020 Deposit 34964 15,083.69
Deposit 05/31/2020 Interest 0.25 15,083.94
Total El Dorado Checking -12.301.38 15,083,584

Total Bank Accounts -12,301.38 15,083.94
TOTAL -12,301.38  15,083.94

Page 2




River Pines Department Report

May 1 — May 31, 2020

Water Production/Sold

Well 2 555,200 gallons Total Produced: 1,046,297 gallons
Well 3R: 454,600 gallons Total Sold: 661,337 gallons
Well 6R: 36,497 gallons Unaccounted Loss: 37%

S

Regulatory Compliance Specialist-

« Completed monthly reports for May in Water and Wastewater.

« Completed Annual Water report and submitted to District Engineer for approval.

Wastewater-

e Influent flow 1,173,400 gallons. Effluent Discharged 1,473,800 gallons.
e« Continue to oversee CA Dept of Forestry work in spray fields

» Continue to maintain and monitor collection system

« |nstalled new irrigation sump pump

Water-

» Routine Well operation and maintenance

Staff Hours: 93.5 hrs Water 113.0 hrs WW

Prepared by: Andrea Hinton, Regulatory Compliance Specialist

Reviewed by: Rick Ferriera, Operations and Maintenance Manager




4 RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 4
22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

AGENDA ITEM -8B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of May/June 2020

1. Well 3R Pump is not working properly. AWA electrician is in contact
with Briski well drilling for warranty information etc. Well will need to
be pulled and repaired. Well 6R will be placed in operation.

2. AWA’s customer service office is still closed to the public. Their current
GM does not want to reopen office to customers. This may be
permanent.

3. CalFire still trying to access culvert. With fire season, they are still

trying to access clearing the culvert on Oak/Canyon Avenue.

Continue to work with USDA for $1,300,000 additional funding for

distribution project.

Bank Deposits

Monthly Billing & Monthly Late Notices

Monthly 48 Hour Notices

Updated Website

Agenda & Packets

=

O 00~ O W




7,

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT APPROVING AND CONFIRMING
THE FINAL ASSESSMENT SECURED TAX ROLL FOR 2020-2021 FOR
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT LOCATED IN RIVER PINES, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, a final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2020-2021 (Tax Roll) listing defaulted accounts for
properties located within the River Pines Public Utility District (the District). Amador County, California is
presented to the River Pines Public Utility District Board of Directors (the Board) pursuant to Public Utilities
Code §16472; and

WHEREAS, agenized notice of the date, time and place of presentation to the Board of the Tax Roll was
posted as June 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at a Regular Meeting of the Board and written notice was mailed to all

defaulted accounts: and

WHEREAS, at the date, time and place designated in said notice, the said Tax Roll with each property
identified by Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) and each property account's default amount was presented for
approval to the Board; and

NOW THEREORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility

District as follows:

|. The Board does hereby approve the final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2020-2021 in the total

amount $16,358.
2. A copy of said Tax Roll is attached hereto, identified as the document Final Assessment Secured

Tax Roll for 2020-2021 and incorporated herein by reference.

3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase in this Resolution or the application thereof to any
person or circumstances is for any reason held invalid, the validity of the remainder of this Resolution
or the application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances shall notbe
affectedthereby. The Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed this
Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof., irrespective of the fact
that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of the application thereof to
any person or circumstance by held invalid.

NOW THEREORE, BE IT ACTED, that the Board directs the District General Manager to submit to the
Amador County Auditor-Controller the final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2020-2021 along with the
signed Direct Charge Certification Letter pursuant to Government Code §2691 1.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public
Utility District at a Regular Meeting on the 17th of June, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:
EEF]?ESI:JT: River Pines Public Utility District
ABSTAIN:
Karla Christensen, Vice-Chair :
ATTEST:

Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk




River Pines Public Utility District
Direct Charges (Assessments) Secured Tax Roll 2020/2021

014-073-002-000
014-073-003-000
014-043-026-000
014-061-008-000
014-042-016-000
014-043-027-000
014-086-011-000
014-047-095-000
014-043-008-000
014-043-009-000
014-082-006-000
014-065-008-000
014-061-007-000

1826
392
1718
1818
1839
2817
1815
1572
240
240
301
590
1190

66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500

RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW

76




| abed

00'8le

00'9Z
0085
00 +0t
00°06

4C°615'08¢E
{9615 08E
05156 ZF

00000 5E
00 09F
05t

00 008
oo°ill g
00095
00'Q

00a

00'0Ee
00°LL9' |

96'626 9CE

00'000'SkL
86 G6F £
96'60.L DLL
PO0ZL L

LL'LBL'8

ELERL
oooge
00'est'g
Q00
L0°9FL
LE'SE
aoa

b unr - g, Inrt
IYLOL

00'62E

000}
Q0 6ed
000
0006

00'GL8'P6L

00'SL8'F6L

00 199 68
00°000 5E
00°0EE
000
00008
00°LLD'E
00095
Qoo
000

00
00°LL

00°0L9'0S1

00'000°S¥ 1
00'05L 1

oo'0og €

00'ZLr'y

0026
00'0FL
0005kt
000
0006
00°0
Q0o

LE unp - g, In"
18)EMN

00°6kG

009l
noeZe
00 F0E

L5 P9 GBL

L5 ¥F0 GBL

0% 06C £
ooo
000ES
05kl

00'9¥0 E

00'SLL
00°009 |

96'6LE 9L

96 6¥L |
96'60L 041
#0098 €

LEBlE Y

el L6
000l
00900+
000
L0°95
L6'SE
000

Lz unr - gg, e
19MBT

sabuey yueg |ejo)

safiseyg asniag yueg - 00109
S04 [0 XEL
S09- SNJUSWEES
afieyn aamuag ueo
sabieys yueg
asuadx3y

IO S500cy
aLoau| [BjoL
aWoU| A|GELEA B10L

abiesn - 101Ep0
2894 UoIauuos) aAIeg
284 ¥32yJ pauinjay
2894 uonIauuoIaYy
Saa4 ajen]
aa4 Jabuey s00Q
No-NEeD
SY207 uayoug
SWOIU| a|qeUEp
IEJUaY |lEH umoy
SL0IU| JSalaju|

SWooIU| 894 aseg [ejoL

FETTTY
HO-Y207 Aejunjop
18Mag
S804 9oUBUALIEN
awoou| s oseg

JURLIEA SJ0}pny Aunog Jopewy [ejo]

waunuioddy painsasun
xe] Kieyun
SONE| paINIag
wauwnuioddy paunoseg
uopduwaxsy slaumosoy
Xe| Jaquil % OH
lloy xe| - sabueyy 108uig
JUBLIBAA S J0NPNY QUnon JOpELWY
awoau|
asuadxgrawoou) LBUIpID

s

Lzoz aunp ybnouy) 0zoz Ainp
M3IAIBAQ 126png ssoT % 1501

JouIsIa ANinN 21and seuld JaAly




z afieq

L5 e
00°065

00°086'Z6

00°006°2
00°005°L
000
00 0008
000052
000
000008
1
00°000°L
0000022
000
00'008't
000
00508 BE
00 96E"¥Z
005815
00229
00 8FZ'S
00" 9EF
008262

00 PEZ'EF
00'vre'Le
00'050'91

00000 L9
00°000'8%
00°000'E

00 LiF'E
00 00Z't
0O LLE

L& unr - 0z, Inr
IVLOL

000 Pl T
00'0ve 00 oSt

00086 26

00'005'Z
00'008'L
000
00'000'8
00'005'Z
000
00'000'8
00'GL
00'000‘L
00'000' L2
000
00'009'c
000

00'S08'8E

00'96€ ¥Z
00'G41S
002z9
00'8VE'S
00'9Er
00'826'2

00 ¥FeE L2 00050 91

00'FkZLE
000509l

00°005 0 00'005 0E

00'000'62 00'000'62
00°005 ) 00°005°}

00001 2 00'LLEE

00'00L'Z 00'00L°Z
00'LLE

LE unr - 0g, I LZ unr - gz, Inr

JOIEAN FET T

asueuauiEp/sIeday
|ELOjUER
sasuadxy |BH uMmo |

sasuadxy JaMmosg (210

Jamasg - Bunsa]

Jamag - auoydaja)
/00| "Wg
sa|ddngisHed - Jamas
asiaas dung - abemas
23laes YOVOs
asueuajuiepy/saeday
saaqjiulad

[ejuay uawdinbg
lamag - Aoigoa)g
JaouBuz - Bungnsuog
s|eawayn
asueuajuiey Asuaby Jejepn Jopewny

Aouaby Jajeps JOpELWY [B)O |

BoAIBS DUINDY
ssieday vonesado
Buppuodey aes pajepuew
mno=jes fAouabiawg
suieday 210913
NED-UD JNOH Jajpy
Aouaby Jajepn Jopewny
sasuadxy Jamag

asuadx3y vopeipaudag (2101

JAEAN
Jamag
asuadx3y voneaidag

sasuadx3 pajoenuog |e10)

Jabeuepy

Wa|D pieog
sasuadxy pajoenuon

siaquiap pJeog [210]

spuadng
SU0N29|3
siaquay pieog

120z aunr ybnoayy pzoz AIine
MBIAIBAQ J12bBpng sso7 'R Mjodd

yausig Annn 21gngd sauld JaAry




¢ abed

00°006" L

000
00006 £

000
000

00'90E'56

000
00'00L'E
00'009'L
000
00°'002'S
00'000'e
00'000'SE
00°'000'01
Q00

000
00005
oon

000

00906 €Y

00005 02
000055
00°058'E
00'009
000
000
000
00009
00005
00'005°Z
00'958'5

£5°192
00'0%

LZ unr - gZ, Inr
VL0l

00°006'€

000
00006 €

000

000

00°90E'S6

000
00001 €
00009 |
000
000025
00'000 9
00'000 G2
00'000°01
o0

000
00005
00'0

000

00906 Et

00005 02
00005 6
00'0S8'E
00009
000
00a
000
00009
00005
00005 Z
00958 S

00552
00'se
L& ung - 0g. Ine

FETEIT

sasuadx3 a0 - 006+9

00°000'% asuadx3 @aueinsu| - QOEED [EI0L
000 uonesuadwor SIaJ0M
00000t AnqeAnedold - aoueinsu)

asuadx3 asueunsu| - QOEED

00°0 asuadx3 a|lgowoiny - 00Z09 |El0L
000 J0joe)] - auaag uyar

asuadx3 ajlqowony - 00Z09
sosuadxg uonnguUISIQUaIEM B0 L

JaiQ - sasuadxl uonRNgUISICHSIEM
Bupsa) Ja1em

Jajep - auoydaja)

MBS YOVOS
asueuajuiepieday

5004 Julag

sa||ddng/sued

Jajep - Koujas|g

ajqesinguay - asuadxg JewWo)sns
JaauBuz - Buiynsuon

auloyd

ue|d/bold - fauaby Jajepn JopeWwy
el "Aalg-fauaby Jajepn JOpELLY

Aoualiy J0JEAN JOPBILY |E10L

a01AJ8g aununNoy
sieday uonesadQ
Buipeay 10101y

Buiuoday ;yeyg Aojepuey
asn uawdinbg abieq
BOURISISSY a1

1saubuy

nQo-jen fauabsalug
sijeday |eoujoa|3

BINAIDS JBLUOISNT

lIED-UD JNOH Jayy
Aouaby Jojeps JOpELWY
sasuadxg uonnquasIguaIem
L5961 sasuadx] jjeH umo] je3o]
00'gE sa|ddng
L2 unp - g, inr
Jameg

L20z aunr ybnosyy ozoz Aine

M3IAIBAQ 18Bpng sso1 9 1joid

JoLgsIg AN 21and sauld JaAry




¥ abey

asuadxg Jain

00°000'9 00'000'E 00000 WoU| JAI0 IB10L
00°000'9 00'000'E 00'000' BSE0T S SSHAUIM
00°0 oo'o 000 ajayan JoMsIq - Jes
000 000 BWOaU| DS
000 ooo JHSAAD - BWOIU] JUBID
000 000 JuaLasINgUIeY - YINI4
000 ooo 000 Spun4g uuols LLOZ - YINTS
awoau| Jayio
asuadxz/owoau) Jayi0
00'CLP VG 00'SEY'SE 00'BEQ'8E awooau| MeuipdQ 19N
A5°ak0'92E 00'OFy'89L 15'909°L51 asuadxg e300
Q090G 00'955° 1 00'oLS e S3000n - 00989 1E10L
00'0LL 00'09E 00°05¢ a0 - suoydaja] - 00189
00'0S6'L 00056’ L auedoig
000 000 000 jaLaju|
0008L'L 00°009 00'08S sy 1eans - fooa3
00'SE 000 00'GE IIEH umo ) - Apo129|3
00'0.L 00'SE 00'SE 80140 - A1o10e3
DO0ZL'L 00095 00095 [esodsig
sannn - 00989
00'055'9 00'005'E 00'050°'¢ 5004 |EUOISSOI0I - 00L99 IBIOL
00'006'E 000561 00'0GE'| upny faeas
00004 00'0SE 00'05E asueuauiep/EdJes funoas
00'0S6'L 00°'00Z'L 00052 sasuadxg |eba
5084 |eUoISSajold - 00.L99
00 LPg'L 00 LEL'E 00001t sasuadx3 a310 - 00649 IEI0L
00056 oo'o 00°0G6 sasuadx] jauwiaju pue jaindwod - 00219
00'009 00'00E 00°00% a0|Aleg a)|SOaAN
00'0 00’0 000 Bupugesy
000022 00°00L" L 00°00L'L salddng
0D'0SE'L 00004 00'059 AIEMYOS
00'08 0008 000 Bupupgd
00'005" L 00068 00059 Buiddiygrabeysog
00'0SE 00'SLL 00521 sanq diysiaquiagy
00’19 00'9¢ 00'6Z sea4 Buljy
00054 00'005 00052 juawdinbg
000 000 000 110y Xe] - 1500 Ulwpy
LZ unp = gz, Inp LZ unp - gz, Inp LZ unp - gz, Inf
IVLOL JATEAA lamag

120z aunr ybnoayy pzoz Ainp
M3IAIBAQD Jabpng ssoT @ Jjoid

jousiIq Ajnn d1gngd sauld JaAry

woou| jaN
10 18N
Ej01

18

OO m



“;‘ ht“f’f *‘* *:H':} F
o g b
15 RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT R il

22900 Canyon Ave. * P.O. Box 70 * River Pines, CA 95675
(209) 245-6723 * (209) 245-5710 FAX
rppud(@rppud.org

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT POLICY

SECTION 1: POLICY STATEMENT

The River Pines Public Utility District (RPPUD) has a significant investment in a variety of
capital assets, which are used to provide water and sewer services to customers. The
purpose of this policy is to ensure that the District's capital assets are acquired, safeguarded,
controlled, disposed of, and accounted for in accordance with state and federal regulations,
generally accepted accounting principles, internal controls, and audit requirements. This policy
addresses the following related to capital assets:

A. Asset types and lives

B. Scope

C. Budgeting for Capital Asset purchases
D. Funding Sources

E. Accounting

F. Depreciation

G. Management of Assets

SECTION 2: DEFINITIONS

Term definitions as utilized by RPPUD:

A. CAPITAL ASSET: Non-financial assets that re used in operations and have an initial

useful life more than one year.

CAPITALIZATION THRESHOLD: The minimum cost which an asset must exceed to be

capitalized.

CIP: (Capital Improvement Project) RPPUD defines CIP as any expenditure that relates to

the purchase of a Capital Asset.

DEPRECIATION: The process of allocating the cost of an asset over a period of time.

DEPRECIATION METHOD: RPPUD utilizes the straight-line method with the half-year

convention.

F. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: An asset that is not physical in nature. RPPUD’s most important
intangible asset is water rights.

. TANGIBLE ASSETS: An asset that has a physical form.

USEFUL LIFE: The amount of time that an asset is expected to provide benefit to the

District.

mo O o

T O




ECTION 3: GENERAL PROVISIONS

[

A. Capital Asset Types and Lives

See the table below for the capital asset categories used by RPPUD.

Asset Types Asset Current Age| Asset Life | Examples 'l
Categories | .
Land ) Land NA Infinite | Real Estate o
_Improvements Water Wells B, 25, 22 30-50 ' Drilling, piping, Concrete Work
Pipelines 45 30-50 Waterlines, sewer lines
Pumping Plant | 20, 45 15-20 Motors, tanks
Buildings Buildings 45,30,25, 22 40 Offices, Plants, Storage
= Facilities
Equipment Meters 1-22 15 PD, turbine, or compound
" . meters
Telemetry 5-22 10 Control Panels, Electrical
Office Software 2 | 3 | For PC's, phones, security, etc.
| Computers 2 3-5 PC's, printers, servers
Furniture | 1-5 7-10 | Desks, Chairs
B. Scope

RPPUD will employ a CIP plan that has a 5-year timeline including the current year
carryover. This 5-year timeline helps RPPUD to prioritize projects from year to year and
establish plans for funding sources.

C. Budgeting

The General Manager (GM) is responsible for the oversight of the Capital Asset Program
and the development of the CIP Budget. The GM may delegate responsibility to various
operation supervisors to identify what capital assets are needed and requested in the CIP
Budgeting process.

Asset purchases are authorized through the CIP Budgeting process (except for
emergency projects) which involves the following steps:

a.

b.

Need is identified — either a new asset is needed, or an asset needs
replacement or major repair

Operation Supervisor who is responsible for operating the asset submits a
Capital Project Request form during the CIP Budget process (GM shall submit
such form to operations prior to process)

c. Funding source for the project is identified
d.

Project funding is granted by the Board of Directors

The CIP Budget will be reviewed in detail and approved by the Board of Directors.

If actual costs are lower than budgeted, the balance will be unappropriated and allocated
to another project.

If actual costs are expected to be higher than what was budgeted, these options may be

followed:




O oo

Cancel the project or reduce the scope of the project

Transfer funds from another project with lower priority or excess funds available
Request carryover of the project with additional funding in the following fiscal
year.

D. Funding Sources

All expenditures included in the Capital Budget must not exceed estimated funding
sources available for capital spending.

The source of funding for each project must be identified as part of the capital budgeting
process. Possible sources of funding include:

a

b.
C.

d.

Pay-Go - this source means that the asset will be purchased with resources
provided by the current year operating funds of the District

Capital Reserves — this source may only be used with Board approval

Grant or other outside source — this source may be used only if there is
preliminary or guarantee approval of the project

Carryover — this source may be used when a project was budgeted in the
previous year but was not completed. If a carryover request is not submitted as
part of the new CIP Budget, the project will be cancelled, and the funds will be
reallocated to the Capital Reserve.

Due to the significant size and cost of some assets, GM/Board may wish to fund only
preliminary engineering/planning activities before committing to funding the whole project.
This policy permits funding preliminary activities.

E. Accounting

Asset purchases will be accounted for in the Capital Asset Accounts.

The Accounting will track all assets in a subsidiary ledger that will contain at a minimum:
asset name, description, cost, year placed in service, and expected life.

F. Depreciation

To be determined and completed by District CPA.

G. Management of Assets
The operation department that requests and purchases the assets is responsible for the
operation and maintenance of the assets. Department supervisors will periodically
measure and quantify the condition of assets. GM, annually prior to CIP Budget, must
collect this information from the operating supervisors.

The tools that should be utilized to manage assets include but are not limited to:

a.
b.

Master plans which are utilized for long-term planning of capital asset needs.
Historical and projected operating costs are considered. If an asset requires
excessive amounts of repairs, then the GM should consider replacing the asset.
When a new asset is requested, the operating costs over the life of the new
asset should be considered.

Inventories should be kept to track assets that are susceptible to theft.




